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Docket Nos. 50-3 7
50-323

Mr. N. B. Hughes, "a:oger of Power
Tennessee Valley Authoritj
830 Power Buildiig
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Dear Mr. Hughes:

SUBJECT: SEQUO/AH "371EN SCHEDULE

Our letters of 11ececiber 27, 1977 and June 28, 1978 on Sequoyah noted
the impurtance to tiriely completion of our review of prompt responses
by TVA to outstanding and future requests for information. Fucther
emphasis on this matter aas added through nu.nerous telephone and
direct contacts betaeen our staffs.

On August 2,1978, yen informed us of your new fuel loadirig date of
April 1979 and on lagust 7,1978, you transmitted your schedule for
responses to questions then open, contained in our letters of May 10,
August 2, and November 8, 1977, and June 26, 1973. That schedule,
even with suosequent slicpages to as late as October 1 on some items,
was essentially consistent with a review schedule to which we have
been working which could support your fuel loading date.

However, since tha'. tiae, although some respontes have been nade,
you have informed us t%: the schedule for many others has slipped
to November 1, l'?N m'd later for specific items. In addition, other
responses have been deterlined to be inconplete or inadequate. These
have been discusse<! uith your staff and conmitments have beca nade
for supplementary regnnses, mostly in November. Still other items
have been newly i+F f fied in our letters to TVA of September 1,
Septmber 20, and Se tr W 29, 1978, responses to which have been
scheduled by TVA ,o 40. ember and Decemoer. (TVA has no; yet
informed us of its schdile for responses to the questions of our
letter of Septe'ber N,1978.) All items in the September letters,
and indeed all cinar ooen items, including ECCS analysis and sump test
results, have been liscussed by telephone, as have additional open
items in the electrical and instrumentation and control areas.
As of November 8, none of the responses scheduled for November have
been received.

, The total of present open items is excessive and would preclude
issuance of an accortable SP. Tne schedule to wnich we have been
working, which inclP!es issua, ice of an SER by January 1,1979 and
a February ACRS c eetioq, cannot be achieved with the current
response status sire arized above. Therefore, we believe that the
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Mr. N. 3. Hughe, November 15, 1973,-

earliest date ny 'Si sie ; wid issue an accectacle SER, assuning 01:50
car.farnance wit'i ja >r ("'esent rescanse schedule and the earliest possiole
ressonse to any :.e.i :l est ions , is February,1979. inis then will
ress t in an AC" o: t i :9 in '! arch 1979 and an SER Supplement in lata
**ay 1979. Howeerc, ? ns. point out that any further slipaage vill
::ost likely restil- farther delays in completion of our review,m

p. a

This entire matt er :e n .ie.'n discussed with nacbers of your licensing
staff, whon we h"!) /e bl<c baen striving to expedite TVA resco ,ses
and to facilitr e e ' alit. ion of our review. '.e are available to dis-
cuss this natter ' 'w, b;t urge tirely and camolete responses to
our requests to a. 4 i a':y adattianal delays.

.

Sincerely,

N
/ .,7
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M . \\ '
Roger S. Boyd, Director
Division cf Project tanage en*>
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cCs:
Listed on next nay.
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Tennessee Valley Autherity - -
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ccs:
Herbert S. Sanger, J r. E sq.
General Counsel
Tennessee Valley h*.ht ity
400 Connerce Avenue
E 118 33 ,

Knoxville, Tennessee 17'>9 2

Mr. E . G. Beasley
Tennessee Valley 7 au.on ty
400 Connerce Avenue
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. Michael Harding
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. David Lancert
Tennessee Valley fiu*.hority
303 Power Building
Chattancoga, Tennessee 37401

,

.

. - -


